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: 931090 - re lution by Nassau County Commission for countywide calling in Nassau 0 To: 
Subject: 

Thank you both. I will use this e-mail as a directive to return all 
remaining confidential documents in this closed docket. 

..... Original Message----- 
From: Sally Simmons 
Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2000 4':19 PM 
To: Beth Keating; Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: 931090 - resolution by Nassau County Commission for 
countywide calling in Nassau County 

I agree on all accounts. 

._... Original Message----- 
From: Beth Keating 
Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2000 3:53 PM 
To: Kay Flynn; Sally Simmons 
Subject: RE: 931090 - resolution by Nassau County Commission for 
countywide calling in Nassau County 

I agree. The traffic information in this docket would not longer be 
accurate and would also not likely be considered confidential, not to 
mention that staff likely no longer has any use for it. Sally, what do 
you think? Does staff need it anymore? I think it's been closed long 
enough. It is way past the appeals stage. 

..... Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2000 3:29 PM 
To: Beth Keating 
Subject: RE: 931090 - resolution by Nassau County Commission for 
countywide calling in Nassau County 

Yes, it was. Never got a definitive answer, so I have to go through the 
cycle again. I really think we can return the material, considering the 
length of time the docket has been closed. 

_.... Original Message----- 
From: Beth Keating 
Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2000 3:12 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: 931090 - resolution by Nassau County Commission for 
countywide calling in Nassau County 
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Wasn't this one of the Dockets you'd asked Ann Shelfer about a long time 3 . G  __ 
ago. For some reason, I thought we'd already resolved this. It just i.EG - 
seems too familiar. Frankly, I think that my files have been archived, MAS - 
since the docket was closed so long ago. I can try to check, but I.?Pr: - 
otherwise, I guess I'd need someone to send me the requests for :-w9 ___ 
confidential treatment so they could be addressed. S C  -I_ 
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3 r  ' ~ . '  ' 9- ..._. Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2000 2:32 PM 
To: Beth Keating 

DOCUMENT HIJMP F R -DATE 
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- - Subject: 931090 - resolution by Nassau County Commission for countywide 
calling in Nassau County 

Beth, this was your docket, though you weren't on the case when it went 
to hearing. There are 3 documents without a ruling: 

02904-96 ,  07308-96, and 08081-96 

It appears they were made a part of the record, based on the transcript, 
and would need a ruling. 

Can you look into this? 

Kay 
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